CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin

Date: March 22, 2019
To: Users of the Traffic Engineering, Operations & Safety (TEOpS) Manual
From: Bill McNary

State Traffic Engineer
Subject: MARCH 2019 ISSUANCE

Listed below and placed in the BTO Manuals Library website are changes and additions to the
Traffic Engineering, Operations & Safety Manual. Please make your coworkers aware of the
following changes and that they can be found at http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-
gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-standards/trans.aspx.

The Traffic Engineering, Operations and Safety Manual can be found at:
http://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/local-gov/traffic-ops/manuals-and-
standards/teops/default.aspx

The following changes to the TEOpS Manual have been made:

o TEOpS 2-15-51 Routine Sign Replacement Criteria (REVISED) — changes represent the new
practice of corridor replacement for Type |l signs that was adopted last year. Language is
also inserted to no longer require Type Il signs to be replaced with every project.

e TEOpS 3-2-1 Longline Marking (REVISED) — revised bike lane language and standard detail
drawing references

e TEOpS 3-2-3 Special Marking (REVISED) — updated crosswalk and parking restrictions
language and standard detail drawing references

e TEOPpS 3-2-4 Island Marking (REVISED) — minor standard detail drawing reference update.

If you would like a hard copy of the Traffic Engineering, Operations & Safety Manual for $110,
please complete the form and follow the instructions located at:
http://wisconsindot.gov/Documents/formdocs/dt2126.docx.

For any questions regarding the transmittal or the manual library, please contact Emily Silverson
(emily.silverson@dot.wi.gov) at (414) 225-3726.
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